

developer/designer
KEVIN TERRY

address

2135 Bredell Ave.
Saint Louis, Missouri 63143

tel 314.435.6900
@ email@kevinterry.us
url kevinterry.us/welcome

Profile

I am a St. Louis based developer, designer, thinker and builder. For more than fifteen years I've worked as a creative professional specializing in the design and development of digital content. Producing high quality work and consistently pushing the boundaries of my abilities has always been my objective. I measure twice and cut once.

Experience

Independent Developer / Designer @ Self Employed — St. Louis, MO mar 2009 - present
Design, develop and manage client websites, work with local agencies and developers

Creative Developer @ Rodgers Townsend | DDB — St. Louis, MO feb 2014 - nov 2018
Collaborated with producers, art directors and writers to bring their digital ideas to life.

Senior Developer @ Red8 Interactive — St. Charles, MO apr 2012 - dec 2012
WordPress development, consulting, managed and tutored junior developers

Interactive Designer / Developer @ H&L Partners — St. Louis, MO feb 2010 - apr 2012
Flash and web development, design, art direction, consulting

Partner / Developer @ Whois carrus — Orlando, FL jan 2006 - apr 2009
Flash and web development, art direction, interactive team management

Flash / Web Production Artist @ Atomicdust — St. Louis, MO mar 2004 - jun 2005
Design, development, motion graphics, video production, engaged in the creative process

Flash / Web Production Artist @ 2e Creative — St. Louis, MO nov 2003 - mar 2004
Design, Flash animation, web development, creative thinking during project kick offs

Education

Full Sail University, Orlando, FL — Associates of Computer Science in Digital Media, 2003
Rockwood Summit Fenton, MO — High School Diploma, 1998

Skills

HTML / CSS / SASS / JavaScript / PHP / MySQL / Apache / GIT / Server Administration /
Motion Design / Animation / Sketch / Photoshop / Illustrator / After Effects / Ableton Live

References

Jeremy Carrus — UX Designer @ New Balance / Greater St. Louis Area
jeremy.carrus@newbalance.com / 404.538.8373

Ash Warren — Partner, Technical Director @ Built By Mechanic / Greater St. Louis Area
ash@builtbymechanic.com / 314.520.2966

Miguel Vázquez — Senior Manager @ PenFed Credit Union / Washington D.C. Metro Area
miguel.vazquez@penfed.org / 407.446.2215